

Company Secretary
Newport Wafer Fab Ltd
Cardiff Road
Newport
NP10 8YJ

Our ref: PAN-002171

Date: 10/01/2018

Dear Alison Lewis,

Issue of administrative variation

Permit reference: EPR/BV7460ID/V003

Operator: Newport Wafer Fab Ltd

Facility: Newport Semiconductor Plant, Cardiff Road, Duffryn, Newport, NP10 8YJ

I enclose a notice showing the changes to your permit. Keep this in a safe place with your other permit records.

If you're not already familiar with our document 'How to comply with your environmental permit' please look at it, as this will help you understand how to meet the conditions of the permit. You can find this at <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/how-to-comply-with-your-environmental-permit>.

If you don't have internet access, or have any questions about this permit please phone our Customer Services Centre on **0300 065 3000**. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.

Yours sincerely

Patrick Duffy
Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry

Ffôn/Tel 03000 65 4725
Ebost/Email patrick.duffy@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
patrick.duffy@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd.
CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24
0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English